Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); ECICS Claims

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKH8870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 8766D NOTICE OF ROAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 10TH MARCH2018
INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SKH 8870E, SGB 8873B, AN UNKNOWN BIKE
AND SKG 8766D ALONG KPE TOWARDS CITY AT ABOUT 1200 HOUR

Dear Catherine

Our ref DMPC1800091H.
Thank you!

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 9:20 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKH8870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 8766D NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
ON ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 10TH MARCH2018 INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SKH 8870E, SGB 8873B, AN
UNKNOWN BIKE AND SKG 8766D ALONG KPE TOWARDS CITY AT ABOUT 1200 HOUR

Dear Janice,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 10:23 AM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; 'PRI Cpaglar' <pri@cpaglar.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKH8870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 8766D NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON

1



